Steve Rice

Subject: Re. PC1 - Video Submission Enquiry

From: Tawhiao McMaster [mailto: Tawhiao@kahuilegal.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 5:54 PM

To: 'Steve Rice'
Subject: RE: Re. PC1 - Video Submission Enquiry

Téna koe ano Steve,

No worries, thank you for the response.
At this stage, our understanding is that:

1. Parts of the Waikato-Tainui video evidence may be played in the Hearing;
2. parts of the Te Arawa videos may be played in the Hearing; and
3. all of the videos are watched prior to the session.

Nga mihi

From: Steve Rice [mailto:steve@riceres.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 5:29 p.m.

To: Tawhiao McMaster

Subject: RE: Re. PC1 - Video Submission Enquiry

Can you clarify if you intend to show these videos as part of your evidence / presentation in your appearance slot. Or
are you expecting them to have been watched prior to your session.

Kind Regards

Steve Rice {Rice Resources Ltd)

Mob: 0211912346. Office: 07 8465267.

steve@riceres.co.nz (20MB Mail Box)

Courier: 2 Ayrshire Drive, Grandview Heights, HAMILTON 3200 (New Zealand)
Mail: PO Box 431, Waikato Mail Centre, HAMILTON 3240 (New Zealand)
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Waikato Tainui (Video Evidence)

1 Waikato & Waipa River Iwi Video evidence (1) Waikato is the name of the river
To be included via a link from the WRC web page

Te Arawa River Trust (Video Evidence)

2 Te Arawa River lwi Trust
i. https://youtu.be/kyXFTklY9Zc

3 Te Arawa River Iwi Trust Fish Plan 2015
i https://youtu.be/FTbv-DvirzY

4 Te Arawa River Iwi Trust Iwi Environmental Management Plan 2015
ii. https://youtu.be/sX091u8Xzy0



https://youtu.be/kyXFTklY9Zc
https://youtu.be/FTbv-DvIrzY
https://youtu.be/sXo91u8Xzy0

